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MatiIda Sanders 

From: Fatool, Vicki Evicki.Fa~~l@f3ELLSOUTW.COMJ 
Sent: 
To: filings@psc.state.¶.us 
Subject: 

Thursday, October 34,2004 1 1 :44 AM 

Q40604-Tk BellSouth Telecommunications, Inc’s Preliminary kist ~f Issues 
hnpartance: High 
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B. 

C. 

D. 

E. 

Vicki Fataol 
Legal Sewetay to Nancy €3. White 
BellSouth Telemmmunications, hc. 
150 South Monrm Street 
Suite 400 
Tallahassee, Florida 32301 
(385) 347-5560 

I------__-__. Vicki .fatool @ b m % h  .cm 

5 pages total (including letter, certificate of service and pleading) 

BellSouth Telecommunications, ImcA Preliminary List of Issues 

amket NO. 040604-n 

In re: Adoption of the National School Lunch Program and an incumbased 
435% ~f the Federal Poverty Guidelines as eiigibility criteria for the Iifejine a 

BellSouth Telecomrnunidons, Imc. 
on behalf of Nancy B. White 

.pdf version attached 
. .  
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CYR ___ intended recipient is prohibited. I f  you received Wis in error, please CQ~IBC~ the sender and dekte the 

material from all computers. 113 
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Legal Department 

NANCY 8. WHITE 
General Counsel - FL 

BellSouth Telecommunications, lnc. 
150 South Monroe Street 
Room 400 
Tallahassee, Florida 32301 
(305) 347-5558 

October 14,2004 

Mrs. Blanca S. Bay6 
Director, Commission Clerk and 

Florida Public Sewice Commission 
2540 Shumard Oak Boulevard 
Tallahassee, FL 32399-0850 

Administrative Services 

Re: Docket NO. 040604-TL 
In re: Adoption of the National School Lunch Program and an 
income-based criterion at or below 135% of the Federal Poverty 
Guidelines as eligibility criteria for the Lifeline and Link-Up programs 

Dear Ms. Bayo: 

Enclosed is BellSouth's Telecommunications, Inc.'s Preliminary List of 
Issues, which we ask that you file in the captioned docket. 

Copies have been served to the parties shown on the attached Certificate 
of Service. 

\ Sincerely, 

cc: All Patties of-Record 
Marshall M. Criser 111 
R. Douglas Lackey 



CERTIFICATE OF SERVICE 
DOCKET NO. 40604-TL 

I HEREBY CERTIFY that a true and correct copy of the foregoing was served via 

Electronic Mail and U.S. Mail this 14* day of October, 2004 to the following: 

Adam Teitzman 
Staff Counsel 
Florida Public Service 
Commission 

Division of Legal Services 
2540 Shurnard Oak Boulevard 
Tallahassee, FL 323996850 
Te1 No. (850) 4134175 
ateitzrna@Dsc.state.fl.us 

Charles 3. Rehwinkd 
Sprint Comm. Co. LLP 
315 Calhoun Street 
Tallahassee, FL 32301 
Tet. No. (850) 8474244 
Fax. No. (850) 878-0794 
Atty. for Sprint LP 
charles.i.rehwinkel~mai1 .sorint.com 

Susan Masterton 
Sprint-Florida, Inc. 
P.O. Box 2214 
Tallahassee, FL 32316-2214 
Tel. No. (850) 599-1560 
Fax. No. (850) 878-0777 
susan.rnasterton@rnaiI.sorint.com 

ALLTEL Communications Svcs., Inc. 
Ms, Betty Willis 
One Allied Drive, 64F4ND 
Little Rock, AR 72203-2177 
Tel. No. (501) 905-5692 
Fax. No. (501) 9054679 
bethre.i.willis@alltel.com 

GT Corn 
Mr. Mark Ellmer 
P.O. Box 220 
Port St, Joe, FL 324574220 
Tel. No. (850) 229-7335 
Fax. No. (850) 229-8724 
rnallmer@faimint.com 

office of Public Counsel 
do The Florida Legislature 
Harold McLearJChades 3. Beck 
11 I West Madison Street, Room 812 
Tallahassee, FL 323994480 
Tel. No. (850) 488-9330 
Fax. No. (850) 488-44.91 
beck.charles@lm.state.fl.us 

Rutledge Law Firm 
Ken HoffmanlM. McDonne1UJ.S. Menton 
P.O. Box 551 
Tallahassee, FL 323024551 
Tal. No. (850) 6814788 
F a .  No. (850) 681-6515 
ken@reuphlaw.com 
martv@muphlaw.com 

TDS TeleoomlQuincy Telephone 
Mr, Thomas M. McCabe 
P.O. Box I89 
Qunicy, FL 32353-0189 
Tel. No. (850) 875-5207 
Fax. No. (850) 8754225 
Thornas.mccabe@itdstelecorn.com 



Michael A. Gross 
VP Reg. Affairs & Reg. Counsel 
Florida Cable Telecomm. Assoc. 
246 East 6th Avenue 
Tallahassee, FL 32303 
Tel. No. (850) 681 -1 990 
Fax. No. (850) 681-9676 
mamss@fcta.com 

Richard A. Chapkis 
Verizon Florida, Inc. 
One Tampa City Center 
201 North Franklin Stteet (33602) 
Post Office Box I I O ,  FLTCOOO7 
Tampa, Florida 33601 -01 10 
Tel. No. (813) 483-1256 
Fax, No. (813) 204-8870 
Richard.chaokis@lverizon.com 

Verizon Florida, tnc. 
Mr. David Christian 
106 East College Avenue 
Tallahassee, FL 32301-7748 
Tel. No. (850) 2243963 

.chfistian@verizon.com 
Fa. No. (850) 222-2912 



FLORIDA PUBLIC SERVICE COMMISSION 

In re: Adoption of the National School Lunch ) 
Program and an income-based criterion at or ) 
below 135% of the Federal Poverty Guidelines ) 
as eligibility criteria for the Lifeline and Link- ) 
Up programs. 1 

Docket No. 040604-TL 

Filed: October 14,2004 

BELLSOUTH TELECOMMUNICATIONS. 1NC.S 
PRELIMINARY LIST OF ISSUES 

BellSouth Telecommunications, Inc. (“BellSouth”) hereby submits the 

following proposed list of issues to be discussed at the Issue Identification 

Conference scheduled for October 20,2004, in the above-captioned proceeding: 

1. 

2. 

3. 

4. 

5. 

Is the Commission authorized under state or federal law to order 
the actions set forth in Order No. PSC-04-0781-PAA-Tt? 

Are the actions taken by the Commission in Order No. PSC-04- 
0781 -PAA-TL unreasonably discriminatory? 

What are the economic and regulatory costs of implementing the 
actions taken by the Cornmission in Order No. PSC-04-0781-PAA- 
TL? 

What are the implementation issues related to the actions taken by 
the Commission in Order No. PSC-U4-0781-PAAaTL? Can these 
issues be resolved? If so, how? 

Are the reporting requirements contained in Order No. PSC-04- 
0781 -PAA-TL reasonable? 

t 

6. Should the Commission deal with these issues in rulemaking? 

w 



Respectfully submitted this 14th day of October, 2004. 

BELLSOUTH TELECOMMUNICATIONS, INC. 

c/o NancyH. Sims 
I50 So. Monroe Street, Suite 400 
Tallahassee, FL 32381 
(305) 347-5558 

Suite 4300 
675 W. Peachtree St., NE 
Atlanta, GA 30375 
(404) 335-0747 

553347 


